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Срд, 16 Авг 2023 7:49

Re: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of
National Passport
От: <maja.segota@gov.si>

Кому: Fedor Kazakov <kazakov@atlasfuturesolutions.com>

Dear Mr. Kazakov,

The Republic of Slovenia recognizes all Israeli documents. However, those who has Travel document with Israeli nationality can enter without
visa - like with ordinary passport but those with different nationality than Israeli, have to have visa. The Travel document should be valid 3
months after planned departure from Slovenia.
With best regards,

Maja Šegota
Pooblaščena ministrica Minister Plenipotentiary

REPUBLIKA SLOVENIJA
MINISTRSTVO ZA ZUNANJE ZADEVE

REPUBLIC OF SLOVENIA
MINISTRY OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS

Veleposlaništvo Republike Slovenije v Tel Avivu Embassy of the Republic fo Slovenia in Tel Aviv

Top Tower, 19th Floor, 50 Dizengoff Street
T: T: +972 3 629 3315
www.mzz.gov.si

        

             

From:        "Fedor Kazakov" <kazakov@atlasfuturesolutions.com>
To:        Maja.Segota@gov.si
Date:        15.08.2023 22:27
Subject:         Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport

Good afternoon!

My name is Fedor, I am the head of ATLAS agency, nice to meet you.

 

At the request of citizens of the State of Israel, we update the list of countries and the procedure for entering them with Travel Document in
Lieu of National Passport, also known as Provisional Passport. This is Israel's second official passport, which is issued exclusively to Israeli
citizens and is not a Travel Document. It can be issued to citizens in their first year of life in the country, as well as to those who do not reside
permanently in the country.

 

Based on the visa agreement between Israel and Slovenia, holders of the Darkon can enter and stay in Slovenia without a visa for up to 90
days. Can you please tell me if the conditions for visa-free stay are similar for holders of Travel Document in Lieu of National Paspport?

 

I will be very much waiting for your official answer, have a nice day!

 
--
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ATLAS Future Solutions
Do you have an idea? We have a solution!
Our website
CEO in Telegram
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